

PhD Council meeting minutes 22-09-22:

Present: Aleksandra, Emily, Alex, Dylan, Gijs, Bouke

Discussion:

OWC meeting next week 30th ? Need to confirm date and add to calendar – Alex to go – Emily if Friday, Gijs if Thursday

Ask about BND school feedback (both education and BND surveys)

Buddy system

Exit interviews

The role of the PhD Council in the OWC – what power do we have – do we have a vote?

Send another email to remind to answer survey and to send us an email if they're interested in joining

Put together a meeting for new people – 3th 11am

Should decide new roles in this meeting Secretary, Chair, Webmaster

Maximum 3 people from Maastricht – from both groups

Future meetings:

There is distance between students and the council – people don't feel comfortable talking to us

Junior seminar to practice giving conference talks

Organise some social events with new members

UvA representative